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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 5:00 PM
To: 'Wolf, Margareta'
Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Agreement -request
Attachments: RO350_Signed_Well_Form.pdf

Margareta, 
Here’s the signed well form; sorry it took longer than my normal… 
Have a good weekend. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Wolf, Margareta [mailto:mwolf@craworld.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 2:58 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: Well Completion Report Release Agreement -request 
 
Mr. Detterman, 
Attached is the Report Release Agreement for the well survey at Former Chevron Station 95607 (5269 Crow Canyon 
Road, Castro Valley). Please review, sign and return at your earliest convenience.  
 
Please contact me or the Project Manager, Kiersten Hoey, with any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank you, 
 
greti 
 
 
Margareta Wolf 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 
Emeryville, California, 94608 
Office: 510.420.0700 
Direct: 510.420.3366 
Cell: 510.385.0505 
Fax: 510.420.9170 
mwolf@CRAworld.com 
 




